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MAY 15 1980

MEMORANZUM FOR: John C. Carr, Chief

FOIA Branch, ADM
FROM: G. Wayne Kerr, Assistant Director
> for State Agreements Program, SP
SUBJECT: FOIA REQUEST FROM W. BUTTON (FOIA-80-244)

A search of our files indicates that we have no documents pertaining

to the three licensees addressed in the subject request

I am enclosing
a completed record of FOIA processing time

)ﬁ//u‘ il

G. Wayne err Assistant Director
for State Agreements Program

Office of State Programs
Enclosure:

As stated

8005800S5I!\



RECORD COF FOIA FLUCESSING TINE

INSTOUCTIONS: Complete this form to esteblish the time 2csociated with the
processing of this FOIA request. Record the time in man-hours, rourded te
the nearest 15 minutes, for all actions taken. Include the number of pao:ts
reproduced, ¢ :
Your clerical overhead factor will be added by the FOIA/PA Branch.

Negative results time will be reported to this office by telephone.

RETURK FORM T0: Director, Division of Rules and Records, Room INBB-4210.

-
Form Date 5/15/80

Name of Requester W. Button

FOIA Request Number FOIA-80-244

: DIRECT TIME FOR SEARCH
ORGANIZATION Clerical Professional] ALL OTHER ACTIVITI2/

State Programs 0.5 nr 0.5 hr

COPY REPRODUCTION

4
/

ORGANI ZATION NUMBER OF PAGES
REFRODUCED

COMPUTER SEARCH

Report actual machine time and applicable cost rate for machine used.

1/ Includes only the time actually spent in searching for or locating documents.

2/ Includes the time spent reviewing documents for exempt information, conferring

with the staff, reproduction, ete. ..



